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From: Logan, Dennis
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 9:18 AM
To: 'Spangler, Nicole'
Subject: RE: Salem/HCGS Biological Assessment

Nicole,

Whatever it was, we got it resolved. Thanks for getting back to me, though.

Safe travel.
Dennis

From: Spangler, Nicole [mailto: Nicole.Spanglerbaecom.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 8:14 AM
To: Logan, Dennis
Subject: RE: Salem/HCGS Biological Assessment

Hey Dennis,
I just got your voicemail. You can call me on my cell 803-466-8622.

Sorry for the delay. I've been travelling this week.

Nicole

From: Logan, Dennis [mailto: Dennis.LoganOnrc.gov]
Sent: Wed 7/28/2010 8:05 AM
To: Dillard, Steve
Cc: Spangler, Nicole; Hurley, Bobbie; Imboden, Andy; Pham, Bo; Eccleston, Charles
Subject: RE: Salem/HCGS Biological Assessment

Steve,

Thank you. I will send you comments and edits on Chapter 4 drafts today. Andy, Bo, Charles and I talked at
the end of the day yesterday, and we are returning to NRC's "normal" system of project management in which
I, as NRC technical oversight for aquatic ecology, will communicate directly with you and your other biologists
until we as a team have drafts ready to submit to the NRC project manager (Charles). That should relieve the
"choke point" and some of the confusion here and allow our team to work more efficiently. As Bobbie has
pointed out, NRC's "normal" system has worked well for all of us in the past, and I expect that it will work well
here again.

I am copying Andy, Bo, Charles and Bobbie on this.

Dennis

From: Dillard, Steve [mailto:STEVE.DILLARD(ýaecom.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2010 5:51 PM
To: Logan, Dennis
Cc: Spangler, Nicole
Subject: Salem/HCGS Biological Assessment

Dennis, \2;? I



'f. w
As we discussed earlier this afternoon, here is the draft BA for your review. I plan to complete the EFH Assessment next
week.

Regards,
Steve

Steve Dillard
Senior Scientist, Life Sciences Group Leader
Environment
D 864-234-8920
steve.dillard@.aecom.com
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